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Questions Answers 

Does UNDP Iraq verify the bidders' submitted Financial Audit 
Statements from relative responsible governmental authorities 
(i.e. if the bidder is an Iraqi Co., then his  financial audit 
statements to be verified from Iraqi local responsible 
governmental authorities)? We raised this inquiry as we are 
strongly believe that this is a very important fraud's mitigation 
measure for any bidder -if any- that may submit non actual 
financial audit statements.  
This fraud's mitigation measure is vital to ensure fair, 
transparent and equal opportunities' competition for all 
potential bidders; especially that the tax amount that will be 
paid to the tax department is around (3.30 to 3.50%) of the 
accepted contract value which will affect significantly the cost 
and will be reflected directly on the priced offers of potential 
bidders. 

Please refer to Section 4: Evaluation Criteria  

 

UNDP shall verify the financial capacity of the bidder 

and has the authority to seek references from 

concerned parties & banks on the bidder’ financial 

standing.  UNDP had the right to reject any bid if 

submitted by a contractor whom investigation leads to 

a result that he is not Financially capable and/ or had 

serious financial problems.  

 

As per ITB requirements (section 4 - Evaluation Criteria - 
Financial Standing), it is mentioned clearly at the end of the 
ITB's financial requirements an important note stated literally 
"For JV/Consortium/Association, all Parties cumulatively 
should meet requirement". This is meaning that the JV parties 
cumulatively (collectively) must meet requirement, while it is 
not meaning at all that each party of the JV must meet the 
requirement regardless their roles and responsibilities. Please 
confirm that our understanding is correct". 

Yes, the requirement as cited in the ITB  

(For JV/Consortium/Association, all Parties 

cumulatively should meet requirement). 

 

we are a joint venture from two company in which can submit 
bank guarantee by name of one partner and the bank outside 
Iraq is acceptable. 

Please refer to Bid Bulleting 3  

The bid security could be submitted by either part.  The 

bid security is acceptable from outside Iraq as well 

which will be verified by UNDP 

Are all the materials inside the existing damaged building 
considered as debris except the Linear Accelerator or must be 
transfer them to the DOH? Please clarify. 

Any materials that can be re-used (according to the 

instruction of the (DoH), should be dismantled, 

transferred and stored in a location determine by the 

DoH. 

Regarding the Radioactive accelerator which located inside the 
structure that will be demolished, please advise where is the 
item related to the dismantling of the  Radioactive accelerator 
in the BOQ? 

Please refer to Item # 2 and sub-line items in the 

BoQ, as well as, the Bid Bulletin 2 (site Visit Q&A). 

Also, it was clarified during the site visit and the   

 
 
  
   


